
CORRESPONDENCE 
1/17/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00280-2023 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE C ENTER• 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 17, 2023 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C lerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Cayce H. Hinton, Director, Office of Industry Development and Market AnalysisC H­

Request to View Confidentia l Documents 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual , Section 11 .04, I request that the following 
staff be perm itted to view confidential materials fi led in the " Undocketed File 20230000" . 

Greg Fogleman 
Sakina Deas 
Samuel Day 
Penny Mallow 
Daniel Temprano 
Curtis Williams 
Mark Long 
Jeff Bates 
Eric Wooten 
Dale Eastmond 
Shelby Nave 

Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance w ith the Administrative 
Procedures Manual, Section 11.04.C. 

Please contact either Greg Fogleman or Mark Long if you have any questions. 
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cc: Collin Roehner 
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